The original documents are located in Box C54, folder “Presidential Handwriting,
1/10/1977” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box C54 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 10, 1977

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JAMES T. LYNN
FROM: JAMES E. CONNOR 3552'
SUBJECT: Further budget reductions

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with -
the request that it be given to you. '

cc: Dick Cheney

Attachment:
James T. Lynn memo dated 11/30/76 re Further budget

reductions with black binder.






EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503
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INFORMATION
MEMORANDUM FOR THE SIDENT
FROM: James Ty Lynn

SUBJECT: Further budget reductions

Background

Hexe are the papers we promised you on possible further budget
reductions. The reductions from initial OMB recommendations listed
in the first part of the materials are sufficient to reach a balanced
budget in 1979 and to bring the 1978 deficit below. $35 billion.
However, we cannot recommend that you accept many*of the actions
listed. At Palm Springs, you reviewed part of thése reductions and
rejected a number of them.

The second part of the binder covers reductions from agency budget
requests you have already considered and, in most cases, adopted.
The reductions you rejected are marked in red pencil. They are
included here for comparison with the further cuts that would be
necessary to attain a balanced budget in 1979.

Recommendation

That you review the further reductions and meet with us to dlscuss
next steps.






